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Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd 

From: IndiGo <reservations@customer.goindigo.in>
Sent: 02 May 2023 12:29
To: anitha@cholantours.com
Subject: Your IndiGo Itinerary - PP21JP

 

PNR/Booking Ref.: PP21JP  
 

Status Date of Booking* Payment Status 

CONFIRMED  02 May 23 06:58:23 (UTC)  Approved  

*Booking Date reflects in UTC (Universal Time Coordinated), all other timings mentioned are as per Local Time.  
  

IndiGo Passenger - 1/1  Check-in now Flight Status 

 

  

IndiGo Flight(s) 

  

 

 

Mr. C narendra reddy C ramakrishna reddy  
 

Date From (Terminal) Departs 
Flight Number  

(Aircraft type)  

Check-in/Bag  

drop closes  
To (Terminal) Arrives Via 

31 May 23  Hyderabad  09:35  
6E 915    

(A320)  
08:35  Varanasi  11:25   

  

  

  

 

  
  

Tips for a hassle-free travel experience 

 
Free mandatory web 
check-in Check-in online 

 
120 min before 

departure Reach the 
airport to allow yourself 

 
60 min before 

departure Drop your bags 
and proceed for boarding.  

 
25 min before 

departure Boarding gate 
closes.  


